

**AGNES BOACHIE BSN, RN**  
11300 Expo Blvd Apt 620 Antonio, TX, 78230  
Cell: 484-649-8943 Email: boachieagnes@gmail.com

## **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

---

Registered Nurse (BSN) and Nurse Midwifery with nine years of experience in Health Care. I'm in process of obtaining my (MSN) in Nursing Leadership and Administration. Dedicated and a collaborative collaborator/team player in providing care to diverse patient population.

## **EDUCATION**

---

Cuttington University, Liberia, West Africa June 2013  
**Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN)**  
Cumulative GPA: 3.45

## **LICENSES**

Registered Nurse, State of California	August 2020 - Present
Registered Nurse, State of Texas	December 2020 - Present
Registered Nurse, State of Alaska	February 2022 – Present
Registered Nurse, State of Oregon	Emergency State License

## **EXPERIENCE**

---

### **TRAVEL NURSE ICU FLOAT POOL - RN**

**CHRISTUS GOOD SHEPHERD, Longview, TX** August 31 – October 24, 2021

**EAST JEFFERSON GENERAL HOSPITAL, New Orleans, LA** October 29 – January 1, 2022

**UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO HOSPITAL, Albuquerque, NM** **February 21- March 21, 2022**

- **Work with Trauma 1 level Surgical pts**
- Work with Covid patients, CABG patients, Vented patients, provided care for EVD, Chest Tubes patients, etc.
- Providing direct care for Medical/Surgical, Neuro, and Cardiac patients
- Titration of ICU Drips
- Communicating with physicians and families of pt condition and change of status
- Been a good team leader

**POST ACUTE MEDICAL (PAM) RN MICU, San Antonio, TX** October 2020 - Present

- Maintains accurate detailed reports, records symptoms, and changes in patients' conditions
- Monitor all aspects of care, including diet and physical activity
- Directs and supervises LVNS/LPNS, CNAS/NAS
- Performs all scheduled assessments and physician orders in a timely manner
- Demonstrates knowledge and skill in nursing processes/procedures, in accordance with policies and procedures
- Consults and coordinates with health care team members to assess, plan, evaluate patient care plans

**GANTA UNITED METHODIST HOSPITAL (Liberia, West Africa) - RN**     January 2012- June 2015

- Develop, implement, and document the plan of patient care
- Evaluate Symptoms reactions and progress of patient
- Medication administration as prescribed
- Actively participating in quality improvement processes
- Providing effective communication to team members, patient, and family

**CERTIFICATES AND HONORS**

---

- |                                   |         |
|-----------------------------------|---------|
| • Certified Nursing Certification | Current |
| • BLS Certification               | Current |
| • ACLS Certification              | Current |
| • Rising Star Honor               | 2017    |
| • Perfect Attendance              | 2016    |

**ADDITIONAL SKILLS**

---

- Microsoft Office – Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Publisher, and Access
- Hospital Documentations in Citrix, Meditech, Kantime, Cerner, and EPIC